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sfEvaeq fauqe
fimx Ufs@re duat ferfes

a. .

Haat
sTfedaes Tt fuesx UfsBre duat farfes & 01 »iUs, 2020 3 31 W98, 2021 3 &
3t AT falae wis nifses uisnt & falide 3078 AoHE UW g9¢ J8 993
yHt HigHA JI¢ JIa |

fe*t =3t -

i3 31 H9g 20213 © AX © &5t &3t e 397 I &8 wigA9 J

(o Y

ZFger 01 mi®, 20203 31 Hag, | 01 wil®, 20193 31 H9T,
2021 (Jue 37 f&9) 2020 (U 37 fe9)

JI& MTHES 417.80 448.89

% ¥IT 413.01 444,20

3R 3 ufgst Harer 4.79 4.69

2T ¥IT 1.26 1.26

A 3 IMIT A% HETET 3.53 3.43

wenir (f5fe33) (v 0.87 0.84

3 2 § AHS J9X)

96® famge ST 2tAes 2.66 2.59

FUBT T IHITH T IIS: -

FUBT 3 A® T 298 JUT 417.80 FIF T FIUT 13T I HG ¥ 297G qUBH € MUIHG
WTHEE JUET 415.70 A93 M3 I MTHEST JUT 2.10 I93 AT fEH A €96 o® HI9
JUET 413.01 I3 A fAr &9 QU 1.33 o493 SfyfAtEs w3 wigefeams € bag <t
s g5 1 fer 3g° fenm , 3fyffoms w3 2am 3 ufost dudt & Waer (PBIDT) guE
= EN o0y . o = N -,

9.69 I3, A 3 Ufgmt FUSTH T HaTeT (PBT) JUT 4.79 F9Z M3 23H 3 INT MAS
HaTET (PAT) JUT 3.53 93 JI

fer RS A T gmc 9 3nf SISt d® IHTEN JUT 456.56 A93 M3 29 I ufast

HB'ET (PBT) JUT 4,21 S93 © IT8 Ual & WiAS f9d® IHTET JUT 417.80 93 M3
HB'ET (PBT) JUT 4.79 FIF TTHS o137 I

IHETE & -

&g &t yate:

A® 2020-21 ¥ E95, QUat & WIASS 2.70 3y foag yIt feas T forrg &% du fFas
3T A

qudt A © 3 fafge 9 sug a9 odt I, fam 9 11 an AR (e foféar
He9), 1217 fifs »i3 1330 vttt (sa uféar unrfee) wHes A |

&St A 2020-21 T M3 3, & 59,043 HET As A f& gt fiea yfs@rg qust ©
SHIH iz fust g9 €9 Yug & Sewrdt 3 AOyYASt T9AET I qudh T aHaH g
UrgegrsT, fersedt »3 Ut THEB, HEs w3 Taforet 9 AHEUST € 5% HEar @
FIAT T MHATH © dHarg YISt 2u famr 1 quat & e welts sefenr I fx 99 10
fest T A fR9 T < AT HS Heat & nier SISt 7 A | qUat & fam & AN HEd ©
32T 3 UgY BET HEd HIE® WU UF 99 €0 ©fF ddie 9 ugeensT § fed d9 vug
3 yggfent J1




&3 7% 2020-21 €97%, dUat & MH.ALAT Yug 3 IaeT fodaat d96 »i3 GAsEd!
mﬁ%méméfm%@swﬁé@ﬁm%éﬂsﬂ?%m
Hifear gu T fegnis fsmudn, 893, Arfoz »3 UAeg nude sz us| 2t fegt Hifear
wf%am%ﬁ%avaaazﬁwamfewwwaﬁmméﬁﬁwww
HUES UF o3 I Ao |

fen astfedt & niALHT Uue 3 2y 2y fegar i i Yyagane, dtometdt, WhEdtom,
FfaAfeaH ni3 e fegdg etint 3wR® go8e @9 & AofesT it I
Yy 779 Ho:

AT SuEt Fger vt 3 wafee Hegfiu =or 4 €0 & udte T 9 & 99 HAES
95 € Urer 5 39t I | feRT &%, qusl HET HEEIS WU § AW nidfeR HEd 3
Ugegz 3 & oW a9 It JI

1. g1 (Ysafetee] 8595HH € AI=TH)

Tt iz m3 Tt s umntt & Jat I3, yAss, TU ©F dveg »i3 JEe3T § U
g8 w7 FEaSt wiX Unfeq I3 T 5% ITYT UHE mT A3 yIw of UASH
FIT T5 1TH S5 T S m 2020-21 ¥ T feaet 5235 et 25 w3z T2t fis <t
feadt 101 Afea 25 At 7 fx fugd 7% 37 12% ni3 6% T J| U AR it
@?@Wﬁﬁ%ﬂ@ﬁ@méﬁwwaﬂﬁ

we. Sttt (eov 3TBURT gRae)

TIH 3IBUHT Yrae (e stalt,) e 172 Haat § avs offsT famr § fagt § w3 7
S ga® 3Tt Tafiar 5% FEU3 ASOSTST Aeet fashft 76|

wra. At (IHs &S THaT gaa):

3 mw <96 TEs FRTHT Yaew (orastah) Ifeer I gHs e JaoH
(3. gtt) &% B3 IHIA UIAs (snEat) g0 §suEat € wI 7T & UE-URs Hedt
At e &9 Aew faor I, fAR &% €U @ 83us S o, ®as y9g we8s ni3
fias foart & wez o ee fimet T

gz BET TA TIE FTTH:

Y TU NS TU T UTIE € JETIT g AUTS BEI IS TIAE JEH T AT Ta:
gfenr<t g9 fe'g Aura:
o WHHLH HoE, Bfggarar &g gfomet ot »i3 g8 Aot Hamne fAreH
& uss F96 BET gfonmet 7Y § »udE I3 fanam

3% G3ymet e feam (5413
o yStudht T3ege w3 At feadt 2 & 7g9z § T IT wiAt &% B3t =
e »i3 BY o3 T5 |

)  =dt uBg (F.EN) 1 fa®, 350 I, 170 I W3 TdT Hear 15 fas|
n)  fHST A 350 qH w3 170 M|
T) WMANHA (AfaHs fisg us9) 25 fa& 0|
") fug e 5 dtegl

nieRH fearaat vasT:
Tu &g Wdtafetican, MoHEs M3 nieH s T merr B fsaedr st wIg i3
g9 fterr g EF AUt It yetifant § & disT
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I artfedior:
o MHFALHL Ae© w3 HALH. feoron § femdme=va cnféar, Mt @F
Heeaefaa Yafen), Mol (T3 Hadedt Uafen) »3 MSMAMHIMA. (T3

ﬂaﬂmfﬂﬂzw)ﬁ%%ﬁ—ﬁaﬁl 05 2féart sgereit Tt w3 44
@ﬂm(ﬁmrﬁﬁr%@—dﬂw@aﬁm mm>§mww|

o Y TU € feHSHESHA Ag, MBE @ AHAET €F 719, J9 U mis wlE Tdt
AT & JEE3T UAeT mife 919 nU3Ss AeSds Sudféar Yaferm (Mm.E.ah)
Uy Fg=TEt T

e 370 AUTER & “AofesT fogoms fda” gdt meEt m3 €U & mdfim3 fs®
B foegmyg fruset fest aret)

o WMEHANAZNTE Tordr vt we.Er mIem Zféa fsudt Weéag, aa
nifgrdt, aﬁmmw#ﬁ%@aﬁa@waﬂe@aﬁﬂw—&%ﬂwa
fEar AEBSTUSeR Ut ISt iz - WWWSWW%‘;’WW@T&W
Fadtfeae 5% AeHTss oisT|

AEA(&e 6@ HACTEfen Aefifaar:

3ot eafiar @ By He HACTEHEA niE Audisies® HACTEHeR ds| fAe fa qust
Wﬁmw@swmmswmwammww
J, A% 2020-21 & TIE 46,091 UPHT T ALAH.ET (ABEIamr HACEEA 2HS)
1% A (®a e HACTEfeH Hellféd A3t aret H

wH. AR (HreTEifen se9s tusafenns aae):

A% @ 99, MeStEtdt (3Hes 3net 3e@ule §9%) ©F el J6 qust gnrdT
HACTEfeH ded® Uusdfers Unoe (nH. Attt Aessydea mdt Ifimm famr
FEo@ f5a® HASTSICH &5 maegt of 79 © %, WAALA (Aifes B'® T8%) oot
Tu, midafetfea w3 nigscaiis meRH ©f A9 § I ArdT Jfimr fapam

&g w3 &g yorag:

A% @ g6 Tt me €t 94.59 B9 dleg, =dt 1 8.85 3y s, AT € 4.82 39 deq,
Wl €t 4.01 3y & vz PIAAHAT 1.95 3y I8 ©F do feadt 38t T1 quat 3fdy &g
A T 59 U39 i3 &% B I ofonre, fones yer w3 ofefret (SStarg, Haet
3 Uggen) T et foR 9 0 »i¥ €U yeeEt ©f Iidt feadt € Aewsr vy Idt I
83yt & feadt Tuls B H9 warfenr ATfITT I w3 feR ®Er ge I9Edt 18 T
fexst qeg FEUE 9%, fERf3ag T w3 f93 Ay STt 393t I7dt 8H U3s o3
H 9J I8

A% € 2976, JUaT & 853.18 By &% 8T €0 AREGS ydleed § &F Ifanf J1
Ufs@re fesnfefe@rs fasfsar (ut.nmet.ah):-

Utoret st v Gow fagsa YRGS w3 Weg ofes f{fé’@'ﬂ'ﬁ wagt < Argr gz
JIeyg geuBe wEr nidfer Haat & faest § TuBz St afr a7 ghort

751 fem T &% F, WoarstEt feg & fa wid 8zt T g&3 feam w3 MY Uneg
feam &t AargasT FSECT ATfEsT J9eT I

. UL F dT BHES mpes:

39 fsmets mAs AUt 576 wiHS o3 730 I6 | JUT HY 39 3 HEgt 57 |3 AT faar
J1 wiafez Haafau, Tu »i3 ARG <9 fJrr & fenrt § 83mfos dtsr A faar 31 A9
WEI" T HIYAST @ wirag 3 fIAT T w3 AOyRST HEdt & S%TH @ wUg 3 J| Ut e
I35 JUSt T »TISTaS T yaut T wigA gEfenr fomr 3 7 RS yEAS § wetar sEvger
T
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Haat et faafest AR 3 foueet A I6 w3 Hy €g39 3° fearardt st Ar
IR T | HAF3 B3 Aee w3 AALH - vt S HeR a5, qusT & HEdt @@
et Ardtntt fgarfest e 3% o3 ar faar I
ASfE3 Heg T yfafonr & Heat § fagsa fer ¥ &9 Aofes 1=t 31 dust a9
3g" & HE9 Aduz Aeadt A g9 ®E TUsdy I w3 vt e feo Aeardt
YTIHI oSt AT T
fer € & O, gt HEg Wdlans § FTHS 39 USEdRST © 50w &% fedus yust
3T T HET iy I NE9 STHATAT © 99, FAI3E © I9<, TU UE T 9T ofife
Tt et ¥ AT 95| frigt HEdT o% TS I5He &dl 95, 85T & qUSt 3 MR AHINA.
& A i 9
Rgor € 37 HEq 3 HAgT JIa7
fedw Tieae Iy (FLHLA) w3 g f98He Iy (gt HEgt w3 vt A i
YA € 39T HUW AETUS J96 € Ages féer 91 SLALA w3 it T e
I I Bt fous Tae 3 fuwe g5 »i3 fima uféar unrfee il & yarst 3
At s9T IS |
Y93t T ARSSITs: -
TE MU A W3t EF IditeTdt S8 e USaHI® J1 g3t T ARASHds © 98 89F
& Yyt Bt Io fou QU o3 I I8
. a‘u’%ﬁﬁmﬁammﬁgﬁw W3 It Aed @9 wigsidr W33t O9
B3 A9t I
o vigst g it (i yfésar unfee) Uog 3 fedm afeae agu (At »i3
o9 fadms Iy (K. T ireT ges € g9 ¥ Y s 99 Is |
o %3 AT # Jual & Mt f&g warsg &3t Hs9T &9 g3t @ €0
fETnit g5, BarsTg Ay © ¥ HURST 3 UdT J9ofl Js, qual @ 893 f&9
He9 g5 & W39 Ao Ut It 951 B8 Hifar e €gt g WdANE »iE AHS
mymwﬁ?wmmmgmﬁgw nig3 sfedaes
s, faA 29 & nifsres sfedaes @ s J1

w3 f5g S wdiet 98 X €0 @ 3%, gE<3T AT »iF Madtera e gidt e
AT @ IH UTIEIH! 3t &% JL | TU HUT T Quadat ©f A9 AN AN 3 o3t
At I i3 Juat BT weial o8t I f& wiHUtAt Uug 3 sufide a6 @ qHudT
39 urgEHT W3 AY-HEEs 921 feH ¥ 5% It 99 fiee € TUugE @ 9T oy Irdt
Wwwwwmamwm

BT T A 8IS, Wwﬁﬁswmwmmwwmuﬁm
Wﬁgmw&ﬁﬁw%l

Zféar »i3 e fogrrs Yaram:-

U & FEET T T 5 BeOs 999 e & 2féqr st Ty dur faor I ug
fot 7 2020-21 59 Afe5-19 T F95 A3 U3t Yug @ frumet vz AagasT
YaraHt 3 g9 yge fumr 31 oW T geme, R & AN € o Afast f59 vy fifenr
%W%ﬁ@h%wwﬁwﬁmﬁ

AIaT @ ferr fagem »i3 Sas8s g &3t ot % wigA9, »iHpra.At &dmers
YIaTH MUt ST fandr fam 9 187 v & gt 3 fIm foor A, fem 397 825
éﬁ#maﬁzﬂéﬂ?#mwmaﬁ?m%| 2020-21 ©
st f3HTat 23, SQSWEWW%W YargrH (s Judt faeeh) 3 38 As |
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& F As usH 3T amie 35 gEo=:-

&St A 31.03.2021 ¥3H I 3° gmfe e I f3A/HISTUTS ges= ad Ifen|
r3grg f&'9 gese:-

&3t A® ¥ 99 Mt nitts, Sust ¥ gr9grg ff9 3t < gese adt dfem)

wania (f3fe3's): -

95 fH3t 31 H9T 2021 § ¥3H 9T A® T96 JUT 100/- T fed W@ I quE 7/~
yst feafedt g & sanin (f5fess) & faeom a9 9T it wfopr ager Jifeg
gt (f5fes's) nisdt Ao ninHAsT &g Haat &t yersdt © amie 85t Haat § fosr
A=, fagh Hagt v a1 RS A% 31.03.2021 § W9 Ifares e _aml &5t 7 3
JuE 7/-y3t fegfedt i3 T 3T 3 JUT 0.87393 HINH © 39 I HEIT § <fsnr Arar |

fesTAeT TaaAs W' Yeans €3 (et glaftne):-

A% € 9975, JUSH Mide, 2013 & UrdT 124 (5) nigAd  fEaeAcd BgdRs WS YoHs
@5 (wretEtatne) e niefeaft/emir wnm &t qET & IaH gAeT ad6 S 7 g3
&I AT

fomge f'g giA=: -

§95 & qUatd Mide, 2013 ©F U9T378 ZI W3 mTadla® e MAAEHS < urdr @
3fg3 QUT 2.66 A9F T I AI6® fouae &9 AT w95 = YAz I T
efEsTsn: -

it 31 H9T 2021 § JUal T FFE W3 FAET FIEGT JUT 2406.92 Bd A Fuat
A3Tg TIfedT Afue®, Fsedt, AR 3 fums JY IIt I w3 99 <9far afues
YInited 3 AY3 SfSdT &% HAr3g feararat I9 It I

audt T as &St Aeeie © wio9 3 viegdt 5 fetises 91 As T 9%, wifd
fotisas < 79 ST IS »is f3aets 7 argn €9 aet folde ade @@ aHHST &dt
2t arst A

fsufae: -

A% ¥ 897, qush & a8t @t faurfae yruz &4t &3

g et w3 Raafiau:-

31 WY 20213, 59043 HEF ©0ram U8 iy infd Ut 9UP 12.38 I35 ©9A St aret At |

2fEar nifara M3 ASET »iTH AST I THI:-

31 H99 2021, § IfACT nie HET &9 59043 HETT ©oiar UF »iy Bnf@ Ut Jue
12.38 &3 =97 oISt aEt A

31 H9g 2021 3 gmiE, quUal &9 3864 &2° Hgd 98 I8 M3 13285 Ngat ©F Ngafay
de ¥9 &3t 91 fen ®ot, for fouge € T3t 3 49622 HI9 U6 1 & niasl A& & niH
A3 &9 IHT JT € JIET I5|

49622 Fagt {29,
- 12706 HEI nicst AEE witH AET e AN W3 I ¥ J9s T I I (FEUS
IBH © 3edaey ©f fauast 3 I 95 BTt & mvw J) faffx feat 3 Auus
FBH T BE It ATt HIST E YT 3T T |

- 3964 HES g nicd AEET wiH AT Y AT W3 3 T J96 T IX J (HEUS
IHH T FfEgaed o fogast 3 32 ags © fegwr) fa@fa feaf S AduzawH &
e 3nf At /I3t § yor &It i3 9 gy RS A 2020-21 € S99 i
Wz 500 Fteg w3 200 fos gu € AUSE St T
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- 32952 HESt g nfedl A®E Wi AET Y IHY IT € I I UT nisel AT
iy AeT &9 fai & H3 3 ¢ 995 T I ad° I fa@fa fegt & quat § uie e
500 Freg w3 200 foa gu & AU & 3 I
&< HEd, 7 31 H'ag 2021 3 gmiT SUsh 89 ATH® 98 I8, BT niasl A& aT mitH AT
feg 2féq &t a9 AT w3 &5 A% 2020-21 € &snig € fJA € Jxed =t &3t J=ar|
§95 nirg 3fedxeq: -

WIS Mg MARTEHS T nirgdlas 9.5 &g ¥rer I fx 99x =9ar € Ragf <1 993 &9
aHfEedt 5" ©F derfadt @8 i3t et AgYASt § wrorg 3 Inf i3 Aeat | Suar €
ZH w3 AT AEET mtd AT fR9 HEgt v T9ditags 83 wmta AIyRSt € wog 3
Snp Ft3T fomr | 85 -2 aoH R, aoTH-2, a5 -9, I&H-HT § Hagdt fest aret A/t
Wémm?m,%ﬁwzozo—m%%@ﬁﬁaﬁmmmﬁ
YISt m3 F9-yast T more 3, feg ufenr o fa, 31 W99, 2021 3 T 59043 HEgt
&9, 26907 Hu9t 3 HYU= IHH T BT 59Ul A HIST B ygr 13T I 126907 HEat
&5, 917 TEA-T T HUT 06,3249 IEH-IF T ET 96 M3 22741 SEH-A T A
T5 | &S A% 2020-21 € €976 SHH-T, SHH-G M3 ISH-AT & HIIT gnrdT 13 I1F
éuﬁmmq—ﬁﬂgwﬂ% 33% M3 40% JIfER &, 399 I&H T HEg <t
AIYRST © wog 3 §93 39 S®H-T ©3 3MEdded, S&H-I ¥4 sfEdded ni3
FEA-H ¥ 4 3fedaed d9& TdIT I&1 Ut Meas 9.5 T 793t § Io TIAE
EHS YIT FJan:

I&H ¥ T sfedacq-

Haer AN &9 895 &9 99 (4) 37fedacy I®A-8 © J6, fAgh f&9 € (2) 3fedaes Ht
AfdTaU® (DIN: 07916353) M3 HIHSt I&A3 9 (DIN: 06868678) AUsT T nidrst
A&ST viH AT {89 faefeg 3 99 96 |

AIYAS HUES € »O9 3 3 I&H © WigAd, 598 & aoA-2 fEgfex (1) nige <
WHET =t A

oA #t T sfedaeq-

Haer AR 3 993 9 €5 (3) 37feddey awn-dt © g6 fagt &9 f&x (1) srfedaeq Hf
dareety iy (DIN: 8195849) uat & nadt AwsT wity AT &9 faefed I IdTsl
AIYAS HUES © »O9 3 3 I&H € wigAd, 8§95 3 S&H-I1 &9 € (2) nigfont <t
WHET =t A

S&H At ¥ 3fEddeT-

Haer A 3 898 &9 f¥s (3) 3fedaes awn-At ¥ I fagt &8 f€x (1) srfedaeq
g%IH W (DIN: 8193434) JUST T nididt A& Wit AT &9 fgefeg § 99 75|
AIYAS HUES © »O9 3 I I&H © WigAY, 895 8 J&A-AT {9 T (2) nigfeni &
WHET S5t AT

SHA=dl aiet &t faeam © wog 3 893 3 JI&HA-T BT HIHST IEAs o9 (DIN:
06868678), I®H-dt B Ht ddreety fifw (DIN: 8195 849) i3 Ht A fiw Ay
(DIN:09288587) m3 a&H-H Bt 9o fiw (DIN:09285765 ) M3 HHIT ugHHs
3T (DIN: 09285767 ) § FHTT THH-T T 1 Mge, THH-T & 2 migfent w3 T&H-Ft ©
2 nigfentt 3t fouast & frefor s9er 31 €9 Aeehe far foo fagas 96 =& 3fEddeg
TS i3 G137 €7 9T J, UST T nis<t HSST »iH AT ¥ &feA &g S8t I

for &% UST T nadtas miie WIAFATEHS © »adtas 9.5 M3 9.6 © ygur @ mg 3
sfedaedt & a® fasst awH -2 &9 855 (3) 3fedaed, a&A-d &9 99 (4)
sfegaed w3 B H-H 89 979 (4) 3Eeded J Ar<an |
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< paan
A% © ¥9, 3T.6H<T fiw (DIN:02702981) Nafiar sfeddeg - na.statd vt
AIfER, & 28.09.2020 § FUST T MaAUTE 3Tfedded © U 3 miFsler € fdsr I w3 feagt
& AT . JY TAG HEAFT (DIN:8936193) 3 23.10.2020 3 2 A5 @ A et WaEe
sfedaes ¢ 39 3 fogss otz famr J1feR 3 sme Hf don fifw (DIN:06895219) &
25.11.2020 ¥ 2 A% ¥ AN BT MAAUIe 3TEYaed ¥ 39 I TaTT fHuas o3t famr 3
w@ﬁm—:’]‘%ﬁr(omxgsogm)ﬁ%n2020 3 3Edaeg @ 39 3 fogas o3 famr
31 Ht Afdes e AT (DIN: o7171405>%24 12.2020 3 RUat ¥ 3feddeq ¢ U I
nAdier @ fizr I w3 HhiSt Ses J9 (DIN:06868678) § 19.03.2021 3 nisHes
3fedded © 39 3 fogas &3t famr T

HHST Howt3 39 (DIN: 7455694) & 11.12.2020 3 10.12.2024 3 99 A S A7 qUSH
&9 G5t <t fogunasT €t fine 37 InugnAs T 39 3 fegas ozt famr I

95 Ry <t 2fdan:-

Afez-19T I35, qUah T3 fedaeat st quat JEt @ fEar YaratH mitifas adt &9 Hall |
fesfsurs'e sfeddes wnrar o't ardt wmsr a9 firs: -

SUBT Mide, 2013 T Trar 149 ¥ YUt wigAg qual g feafsuEe sfedacy fagas

XI5 ©f ¥F &t T

sfedaeq finerdt fanrs:-

U W, 2013, € OaT 134(5) WgA™, 3TEdaey fog RSt a9 JIa:-

(@) wA@e ufnt § gz o, Agus €fez fonrfin © 3@ ®g wia@fiar
ACSISH o usar otst argt A

(&) s fedaest e miaBféaTagnt &t 9z a9 feat ?5 BATIT I oA3T g
w3 BRI WEHTS HITE AS 7 AT »3 AHset = A 3 R A @ 9
29 quat & AfESt 38R fHnrT ST UBT T Ho'® 3 SIATS g9 AT miS
AURZ IrE I3t 7 A

(7 WIFe T ygut »igAd Juat g Ausit & adftmr sEt o3 dur-ugigt § »3 39
yHt Iz w3 BIT BE w3 AR wia@féy foags famrg F9s et
sfedaedt enrar 8fgs w3 AHIET nigA™d JrI9d SI3T famir|

@)  sfedaeT eI ABET widBeR § Jiffdr aaHs AR T w9 3 f3nrg &fisr
famir 31

(&) 3fedaest 3 AT I qgsT T yHuT S UEsT § watdt gereE wEr 8fg3 yEst
f3nirg a3t /it wiz feg yardhort ga@rt As ni3 ar9ai9 3Tt 3% dH JIEt I5 |

nrfseg: -

qual T nifses wR.E. fEStHfgnm WiF dual, 979295 wia8eT, W n[E@l AT W

AT &g foerfes T 39 0%, 83 & wiua warsT & yRet SISt I w3 Fa9 TETT fagas

JT I3 3t fogast AT w98 Bt f3nrg a5

395 nie 3fedded viA gt fghifanr W3 Jqudt § nadh AeTsT i AT fRT nifses ©
39 3 3 e’ Bt vaTT fagast ©F fAgar 9w I

nifseg fouge / Aacdnts nifse fatgz: -

R, S wis quat, 89eTs mia@e, enrar fE3t A 2020-21 BT QU &
f&t Aeene g9 nrfse fouge rear fouge = fdmr I1 &3 A® 2020-21 <t wifse
fouge 9 Tdal nifses enrar aet & yIias fought At semer 54t g5 1 &3t 73
2020-21 ¥ €96 I wifszs 3 qudt 2 993 § uyust & fan &t wesr
gz st S J1 nifses fauge g oiFt ot st 72 Asardt 2 ot 3 w3
fer wet fai 99 foust &t 83 &t I Aaedis wrfse qudt 3 &g st T |
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riegat de9% ASH i3 nifse:-

qual & war w3 8fgs wiegsl dedw fAmer &g, A7 f& At Rushet & mafior,
FEtfedtort ® wirfoarss, foaas d w3 folse a9s & welal g8t I1 mia@en =
niegdt »ifse fsufis 39 3 9792938 »a82T TIH neAT W ud, Mee. 99295
nIQTT TH 3T AEr JI wiwgal »ifsed HIIT nifse q9€ I wiF viegal deIs o
HYTST T HBAE FIeT J |

&Ae vifse v aAe faaras &t Sugs: -

Ut ZETTUST T w3 fer BT ATT ATIT oraT f59urds qUdt e, 2013 & arar
148 (1) »3 qUal (GAe faaas M3 wrfse) 98, 2014 © IB 3 © MgAT JAC s
Juz O 33 &I T

AesT faeas: -

nige g I 92(3) M3 134(3) W3 AUl (H3ANT Wi's MstHfsAgHES) 3%, 2014T 354
T NEAT AEET faude T 9T e/9H MHAL.S-7 USt I FIATEE 3 nuBs 3T famrr
I fam §" https://www.baanimilk.com/membership/download/ 3 St 7 FEET I
el A a3 2016 ¥ nidts nigwEt T 9T -

A% & €95, fEGRSSH M3 TIUAT d3, 2016 © nitls I widgdr &dt fast ast A
w3 JE I qrIeret HfFz adt A

HoieE fog »nigg v 39—

FUST Mde & Trar 134 vigh, g T79 9 AesHe © AF oIS 38 HeEE 3 ¥gh 3
FIT B AN I3 9T HI'AE ¥ feY w39 T 99 § 3EIeT folge &9 U a9s <t
B Jot J1 fa€fa mifanr niths Ag © 976 JET Aesi'e &dt oi3T famr A, fem ot
feg qudt 3 ®g &t Jer

fous dtAan:-

me.n - fex Aust

FIHIIT quat B AUSTT w3 Juah € S9at EY HISTYTS STHIT JuT U5 | AROTHG,
urfsHt, WG, SaHTn T frasret w3 fearm @ Afoar 5% fasaTSHE gt
W3 FIHTIT &t gHBIT U o 83T & foH 33 § YUz 95 HE w3z E3uEasT
& Tugz o9 HISTUTs JeT 351 Ags HAER! »i3 nifsest f H3rAcT § Walol 9878
B AT Tgat E UBE ASt At I 1 QUSTAY  J9HgE § fRoide, AIfas o3
TAZET AW © T3E9E YETS A99t I

afes-19 Aae: SxA- AN & Ages:

afes-19 3 Ag WI 3 I I96 BT A uie Uifentt BET IH II5 BT HATT A3 T W3
Hog® & Y33 w3 3T € a9s ¥ AdEr JI »uE I9uT 83 fsusgs uger
HISTYIE J1 B3Iy, 3am yius, yIer feg fAIns=HasT w3 goHadmt & AHS
gz ufast 5% fmrer HI3=TYTS T

T3 & ITI W3 UAE I AIAT & nifaardtet ©uirdT AN-AN 3 SH © AOES
TITIE W3 FIHTI T ot I3 & waltdt gEBE BE HI A3 AT AT IAE@H
Qumt & mEUZ 3 I8 feq ufos T 39 3, AEB UBCeIH gH eI I miswErs
famis & BT I35 BT AHG WA o3 aF As | afes-19 w8t § fer fiae Ar ke
YSTHHE T 5% oH AT5 BT f30rg miz Yfas oi3T famrr T

A IgHIIT § dfes-19 w Jiar maez @9 mofes yTis S5t aigt I oddar
Tfegn 3 gIfys et I
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2hr et

FUET T FIHTII B AHEIS w3 AW FesT By AET s, AR BEt aEt YaoH |3
| 06 HIT, 2021 & I fgae wiaeH, ufemsr © fgae Hes R9 St &
FgHTS fEg 92 fgae gasTie 85t Yoy &9 HI3=yIs Ht »i3 A J9HTTImit &t

€3HTgyTs graiterdt w9d SISt aret At

Y99 FTET € G35
W & I Bt 33 a7 Juat e yIg 88T ¥ w3s &g Gares urfenr J:-

o FZ'E 3IIT yIfgnft & We I ufe IT57

o RS HiZhT uSegan 3 fruset w3 IaeInt |

o Tt AHTAHT fE9 AHS d et wrsar @ yafon fig it
fescanms STEBHl: -
fedt s 2020-21 &9, Tt fusa 3 fast fam iz 3° farst § HaEts MUBEES
YTTS q9d MU farites wrsar feg I8t 2% Hdt 31 HeEts udtors <t 993 987
793 iAS I w3 feg wiaedEr w3 fadt 9= gt feg Qumsu I | g miuE
AHGEEs 3 HEEls Mufesies a9 AIeT J m3mET Hger m3 ydeT 80U w3
FA3E T IS VY AFET J | HITES nudloRs mesEts Hs feg & SH agdt I mis B
Wag miuzr fef3gAa 37 99 Ader J 39 JEt ffedse ddacifedt &7 I | a=t d9
feRmset fAe’ AR-IfAAcIRs, UARSS g%, Hu9T i3 I3=ai @ yers SiEgndt
JET g5 | TS TO sET feEEsRt 7% F HETE® MU § ®Ir3Te U fggr I | HETETS
my & gt fusa & famat & 83f © &z -v= ¥ J9fen o3 SIAC BT I I TF
Far3 go8z feg morfesT aist I

TR iz & I Honis Yfafomet § fories wudtdnst 5% gT6 o &< 5es
sFEEHMT & IS A Shior) R A 2020-21 e, T fima 3 IELGUEESS]
HorNe fHAZH w3 A®H SIA WIcHAS Hecanid & Um  oi37 far ffg o9
fsAgifa8eg & Haels My yes oSt aiet 9 | 999 fsAdifaBes Hardts wudtars
TOTIT NUE ng8T & I99 T9d o9 Haer J | fBAHE8eg idane Aecana o<
fsRgifa8eat & famite® nirs-8af3a yes aoer I w3 feadt & widfant 3 & awg Tt 7
At T1fer fartes yz&t fig Ayt feadt yfafonr = yius a9s &=t ffa JEdt
Ude® I 7HS T fsﬂz“rfa@zws AHG UgoT8E ®et ffx @uar Haels wiu @ &% Ao
o A @t foa Sugr HarEts iy & yEs dt37 fard | fegt Ardtet aETSHAT 3
et Hans yfsfonret & ger fd3r I w3 &% It ST9rms gAS3T W3 USETRsT § 593
=0T 241 7% JUTfanT I

ITHTSINT T T2 -

A% ¥ €9, Miae § MaAd quat © fan @t sgnedt & fsgurgs mhir 3 20 3wy
&t THEH 1 fer nizAg, Just wige, 2013 € Tgr 134 »i3 SUST (MUTEHE WS
IHaIHE nire Hawfons UTHE®) TS 2014 B I8 5(2) WigHS TGHTSMIT B JEt IgeT
& fo'sr 7 faar|

7 fan w3 fRg:-

FUST MUE FIHITIIT BT gafanmz w3 frosie g T Wids yers gt 31 uat =t
THAT IIHTTIT & fRIZ iz gdfamr 3 fimrs I, ¥'H S99 A TU IS 99 I |

FOHgIT T fsufis 33 3 BEtas 3% mu w3 wgdt far wdEhr aoerEt AiEt
J1uat & T3eds ©F Aafun BET Tregs Ut stEt niustEnt 75|

FIUde AN fifAedt (A Am.Nre): -

A% © 99, SUat @ U &9 U 5.00 F93 3 We T w3 for B AtAnrg quast 3
BT FI T




€orT 993, IASHBH WTHUAS M3 et HEIT niTHES »iS ¥Is

JUST TU W3 YU yTTIEt & eGE = FIEg F9et I1 quSt & §9AT I93 L AT At
FEH TX T5 w3 fem ufos 3§ FREaH® o137 famr I ydust w3 ve39 T IHAH &
fer 33 di3T I fAR 5% 20 3 U 9 FOTE AT A | FE @ uH SaEET quRt ©
FHT T FTHS a9 T 1A & 995 I8t & fe@ri HEd™ MHEs i3 uay ot 5|

IH TH g I NiF3t 5% AIENS 23-27F (SFXEH, HE'H i3 fseras) wixe, 2013
T nUls Yy&AT:-

~

aH TH B I W93t T HAEMS 23-8'F (JAEH, HETt w3 faTree) nide, 2013
WIS N3 5% g8 I fSUHT T &I nigAY, ITET QUat 3 wigst sE duurs, fear
U™ M3 ASEN® 23-8'F © 39 3 9T 9939 JII9Ars 329 & Ualah ge8E met
W93 BE ASEME 23-2'F 315 muzet I Ae © 99, fOF of J9HTTS 3 ot
frarfes yuz st I8t w3 7w T »ids 89 & et frarfes Ufsar &t A
AafEx/anEe TTI/MAMES Sustnt ar 2ger;-

Ut @ gt 2 Aoy anrfde 99 77 »iRHEe uat &It I

AUz urgdintt ¥ F=-T=:-

AT AEU3 Ugenit € B5-9€ 1 31 H'99 2021 3¢ AN © ©96 €94 o3 18 A, ATSS
AT T WG I AS| QUBT EnrIT gHeSh, 3ESdeT A 99 wiftargs fenagintt
oI It 7t fodes uadt -2 &dt 95 7 qudt © I3 T fume 971 fem 3g,eoM
2.6 H-2 € 33 & T | IR, wia@féar AZEISH -18 ¥ nigAT AIU3 UGt &%
A% @ e && - 9T €@ yBAT 31 HIY, 2021 T IBH Hie © a2F &9 fa37 famr T
fora H3an'e ufsmt:-

Fuat ¥ §93 nire 3fEdaed & foAx HéAne &St f3nrg st § 7 fx suast @ su9a
Fowst f&g FTH® 7uH & UE'E 595 ©f A J9er I M3 UgTE JF Aunt § ufgegs,
HUzE, foude a9%, fatzas w3 weBz Bt four fsgen yes 9t I

ferits HafoswTH urfsHt: -

FUST MiFe, 2013 =TI 177 (9) W3 (10) »igAE, JUsT & HeARe © fars
&9 goHTImT T feeorg T3, B3t & s foset § fourBz et M3 qudt 3 sfeddes
w3 IEHIST § 8fg3 9T yETs ags Tl fEx ferls Hafsan urfsrt marus o=t I
&St A% 2020-21 © €976, for a3 T nidls JEt & HHST JUST & T9d &dt a3 famirr
H 8985 oo Hoge ferles HafemH urfeHT & andt www.baanimilk.com/policies 3 ynus
= A At T

sTfeJaes & fogast, Ioug o ga3s mi3 8gt dnft fidhedint § <5 &® FEUS
Fuat &t AT -

&THEHG M'S JHGIHG THST © d156 58 HEUS T9T 178(1)T YIU QU 3 & 5T I3 |
IIB29 At niTs3t At TEEES wuiraT UTH SIS Wgdt mieET v a9 -

A% € 9%, fed fagr et & wiew a3t U &3t famr fiam = Sudt T Ager w3 3fey
T IHIH 3 I niAT =

XIH, a9t 7 faem v I9=T:-

Juat wige, 2013 € UgT 186 MUTE A® € ¥9, SUST & I8 a9 At d9er adl
fot J/fe=m otsr T

HifEar: -

23t A% 2020-21 € d9% U ¥ 95 ¢ HO®A oo Ud (5) I5 TIATEMNT
Hiféar dfenrr gs:
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g935 Hifdar 3. g9 Hifdar <t g93 © fa=st I Sfedxeat
fist < fasst

20th §95 Hiféar 11.06.2020 14 13

30th I95 Hiféar 18.08.2020 14 14

31st §95 HifEar 23.10.2020 13 13

32nd §98 Hiféar 11.12.2020 14 14

33rd 595 Hiféar 19.03.2021 13 13

fer 3 fewer A® T T9%, sTHAEET IHST B HifEar 07.07.2020 & JET A

fer 3 fewer A ¥ €96, NIy A¥Uz IR S dn (5) Hifdat 29.05.2020,
31.07.2020, 09.10.2020, 27.11.2020 W3 03.03.2021 § JE€Mit AE |

AIRIBST AEU3 JHST: -
A% T €95, qUalT 98 ME 3TEdded & 19.03.2021 § ASIIBST HIU3 IHST 155
ST A fam 29 3 3fedaed st Hars o9, |/t 3fiies fiw »i3 ft =feeg ffw graar
AHS I51 HHIT HEHI3 SIS ¥ IMduUIAs I51 'S & §d76 gt @ Hiféar adt
Jet
WTEL AL AR E @ Adedni® ASSIsSH:
ferfeege v qudt Aaedt me &St (wirgt At m e T At 3 g
HEZI® ASSISH et 7993t & useT a9s &2t fex 8z yednt w3 yfsfonr §
Suat fe'g fan famrr I w3 fog yadt 8feznmi3 yserat <ar &% aH &9 IdT I
YIRS -
et fhsa Yfs8rs qudt ferfes fere A9 B3uexd et w3 Ievadht Bt A8 3
fammer &f3g ARETY | ot fiesx Ufs8RT Sudt farfes 3 g3 Hiw vag oms a3 5|
fer feo fox It warret Bumadt & mrivs Jet I
o W& F.F.S worer 9w feT T0 3 0 fEvites Za3s BT yEAT AIdifede:

A% ¥ 99, g3t fusa 4fs@rg quat fevfes & wis.st.atat enrer 9w 9 <o

3 v faites fusa e ga3w & Ags3 BT yAAT AIcifeae fosr famr 3
a3t fhsa Ufs8RT quat ferfes & 2hy ySteuzr w3 77 &% a1 39 It T
NMIGBAN 2~
898 nirg 3fedded USH ¥ Hgd, JA™ HIdd, Sr9ardt A, F¥q9n enrdr finre &
T8 BATSTT WAETS WS AfTGA € JET »3 UsTE J9¢ U5 |

393 3EIdcT, BHES Snidl Semule 9§93, We.sLELdt 3ndt AISiAR, Hed Sndt
<Jed W3 s yretee faHfes TU=ATs w3 B39 AfgWr T Usee J9e I3 |

A JIHT It w3 AT Afgufamt T Gere's T et 895 83 ©F 374w ager I, fagh &t
Hoa3 T Fd9 quat T 3T AzT &I A

§98 n'e 3TEIACIH & NIEH NEATT

sd/-
13t ¢ 24/08/2021 (H&HIZ 39)
AES : Ufenirs IMIUTAS M3 3Tfodaed
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2021, Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,
as amended (“Accounting Standards”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described inthe Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report.We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to ouraudit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.
e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

e In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in thefinancial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate

the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March31,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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f)

9)

h)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance of
Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company being a private company, section 197 of the Act related to the managerial
remuneration is not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order/CARO 2016") issued
by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B"” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 581ZG of the Part IXA of the Companies Act, 1956 (in terms of section
465 of the Companies Act, 2013, provisions of part IXA of the Companies Act are applicable to
a producer company in a manner as if the Companies Act, 1956 has not been repealed), we
give in the "Annexure C” a statement on the matters specified in that Section.

For S. B. BILLIMORIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration N0.101496W)

sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
Partner

Place: New Delhi (Membership No. 87104)
Date: 24 August 2021 (UDIN: 21087104AAAAFL7552)
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BAANI MILK PRODUCER
COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) asof March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31,2021, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For S. B. BILLIMORIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.101496W)

sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
(Partner)
Place: New Delhi (Membership No. 87104)
Date: 24 August, 2021 (UDIN:21087104AAAAFL7552)
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

O]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(i)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(b) The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our
opinion, provides for physical verification of allthe property, plant and equipment at
reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanation given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properties of freehold or leasehold land and
building and hence reporting under clause (i)(c) of the CARO 2016 is not applicable.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees and
hence reporting under clause (iv) of the CARO 2016 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposit during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the CARO 2016 is not
applicable.

Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business / activities, reporting under clause (vi)
of CARO 2016 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax and
other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
EmployeesState Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, cess and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(c) There are no dues of Income- tax and Goods and Services Taxas on March 31, 2021 on
account of disputes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. The Company has not
taken any loan from government or financial institutions and it has not issued any debentures.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause (ix) of the CARO
2016 Order is not applicable.
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(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) The Company is a private company and hence the provisions of section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the CARO
2016 is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is
in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of
CARO 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with them and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45 I of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934.

For S. B. BILLIMORIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 101496W)

sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date : 24 August, 2021 (Membership No. 87104)

(UDIN: 21087104AAAAFL7552)
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph3 under ‘Reports on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are as disclosed in note 17 to the
financial statements. According to the information and explanations given to us, no debts other
than those disclosed in note 17 to the financial statements are considered as doubtful of
recovery.

According to the information and explanations given to us, cash on hand as at year-end has
been physically verified by the management and no discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
hold any investment securities.

The details of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2021 are as per the financial statements of
the Company as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not done any transaction which appears to be contrary to the provisionsof Chapter XXIA of the
Companies Act, 2013.

V. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loan to its directors.

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
donations or subscriptions during the year.

For S. B. BILLIMORIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 101496W)
sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date : 24 August, 2021 (Membership No. 87104)

(UDIN: 21087104AAAAFL7552)
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2021

A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1.

Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus

. Share application money pending allotment

Deferred grant

Non - current liabilities
(a) Other long-term liabilities
(b) Long term provisions

. Current liabilities

(a) Short term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises
(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short - term provisions

Total

B. ASSETS

1. Non - current assets

2.

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
(i) Tangible assets
(i) Intangible assets
(b) Deferred tax assets
(c) Long term loans and advances
(d) Other non-current assets

Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Trade receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

(d) Short - term loans and advances
(e) Other current assets

Total

Note No. As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
3 12,38,27,700 12,09,94,400
4 18,29,54,322 15,61,35,159
30,67,82,022 27,71,29,559
29 46,98,400 1,76,92,000
5 3,33,63,639 3,94,75,179
6 3,07,49,376 3,16,05,621
7 21,15,106 18,22,963
3,28,64,482 3,34,28,584
8 48,62,94,349 74,97,41,897
9
50,49,537 48,62,028
18,28,92,082 17,16,54,058
10 3,01,03,977 2,59,87,684
11 34,41,927 -
70,77,81,872 95,22,45,667
1,08,54,90,415 1,31,99,70,989
12 9,81,17,772 11,16,55,027
12 26,47,898 31,36,078
13 11,88,493 12,30,844
14 36,24,163 46,79,219
15 6,26,25,614 1,25,614
16,82,03,940 12,08,26,782
16 2,14,06,277 2,93,55,015
17 64,22,09,259 92,51,06,204
18 24,06,92,365 23,34,51,383
19 84,03,830 85,28,953
20 45,74,744 27,02,652
91,72,86,475 1,19,91,44,207

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For S.B. BILLIMORIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
Partner sd/-
Rajesh Saini
DGM-Legal & CS
Place: New Delhi Place: Patiala
Date: 24 August, 2021 Date: 24 August, 2021

sd/-
Manjeet Kaur
Chairperson
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1,08,54,90,415

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-
Bhupinder Singh Narinder Bahga
Director Chief Executive &
Director
sd/-

Punit Sharma
Senior Manager - Finance & Accounts
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

N F

Note No. Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2021 31, 2020
Rupees Rupees
Revenue from operations 21 4,15,70,47,055 4,46,82,25,397
Other income 22 2,09,79,357 2,07,23,558
. Total revenue (1+2) 4,17,80,26,412 4,48,89,48,955
. EXPENSES
(a) Purchases of stock in trade 23 3,80,82,24,958 4,13,49,65,025
(b) Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 24 83,75,358 (79,11,722)
(c) Employee benefits expense 25 6,39,85,845 6,04,93,789
(d) Finance costs 26 3,56,92,012 2,99,12,494
(e) Depreciation and amortisation expense 12 1,33,15,363 1,20,47,839
(f) Other expenses 27 20,04,93,585 21,24,88,004
Total expenses 4,13,00,87,121 4,44,19,95,429
. Profit before tax (3-4) 4,79,39,291 4,69,53,526
. Tax expense:
(a) Current tax 1,30,00,000 1,18,00,000
(b) Deferred tax charge / (credit) 42,351 11,84,038
(c) Short / (Excess) Income tax pertaining to earlier vears (3.91,831) (4,24,951)
Net tax expense (a+b+c) 1,26,50,520 1,25,59,087
. Profit for the vear (5-6) 3,52,88,771 3,43,94,439
. Earnings per equity share: 34
(Nominal value Rs. 100 per share)
(a) Basic 26.97 31.57
(b) Diluted 26.95 31.11

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S.B. BILLIMORIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

sd/- sd/- sd/-
Manjeet Kaur Bhupinder Singh Narinder Bahga
A Chairperson Director Chief Executive &
Jitendra Agarwal Director
Partner
sd/- sd/-
Rajesh Saini Punit Sharma
Place: New Delhi DGM-Legal & CS Senior Manager - Finance & Accounts
Date: 24 August, 2021 Place: Patiala

Date: 24 August, 2021
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2021

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before tax

Adjustments For :
Finance costs
Interest income
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment
Provision for employee benefits
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Operating Profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for movement in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/decrease in long term loans and advances
(Increase)/decrease in short term loans and advances
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current assets
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities

Cash generated from operations

Net income tax (paid)

Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities - (A)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Net proceeds from bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents

Payment for property, plant and equipment (net of capital grant received)

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Interest received

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities - (B)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issue of equity share capital
Share application money received
Net increase/(decrease) in short term borrowings
Dividend Paid including dividend distribution tax
Finance costs paid

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities - (C)

Net increase in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprises:
Cash in hand

Balances with banks:

- in current accounts

Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement
Add: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (See Note 18)

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial stats

In terms of our report attached

For S.B. BILLIMORIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
Partner

New Delhi
24 August, 2021

Place:
Date:

ements

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Rupees Rupees
4,79,39,291 4,69,53,526
3,53,46,665 2,98,64,596
(1,59,26,846) (1,75,53,438)
(14,80,800) (5,57,832)
2,92,143 (2,82,320)
1,33,15,363 1,20,47,839
7,94,85,816 7,04,72,371
79,48,738 (70,44,868)
28,28,96,945 (37,97,72,945)
7,06,525 (2,89,798)
1,25,122 (10,43,050)
(6,25,00,000) -
9,139 (28,892)
1,14,25,536 (1,73,60,517)
34,52,960 73,50,967
32,35,50,781 (32,77,16,733)
(88,17,711) (1,44,90,689)
31,47,33,070 (34,22,07,422)
(54,73,840) 1,25,28,104

(25,21,609) (52,45,642)
19,63,939 13,47,012

1,40,45,615 1,96,16,962

80,14,105 2,82,46,436

(1,48,58,700)
46,98,400
(26,34,47,548)
(85,10,629)
(3,88,61,556)

1,24,69,500
1,76,92,000
31,31,31,984

(93,79,372)

(2,44,24,631)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-
Manjeet Kaur
Chairperson

sd/-
Rajesh Saini
DGM-Legal & CS

Place: Patiala
Date: 24 August, 2021
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(32,09,80,033) 30,94,89,481
17,67,142 (44,71,505)
1,01,72,054 1,46,43,559
1,19,39,196 1,01,72,054
63,250 34,351
1,18,75,946 1,01,37,703
1,19,39,196 1,01,72,054
22,87,53,169 22,32,79,329
24,06,92,365 23,34,51,383
sd/- sd/-

Bhupinder Singh
Director

sd/-
Punit Sharma

Narinder Bahga
Chief Executive &
Director

Senior Manager - Finance & Accounts
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Corporate information

1.

Baani Milk Producer Company Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated on August 11,
2014 under Part IXA of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has started the procurement operations in the state of Punjab from 6th
November, 2014. The Company procures milk directly from milk producers through
‘Milk Pooling Points’ (MPP) in villages of Punjab and sells to Mother Dairy Fruit and
Vegetable Private Limited. The Company also trades in ‘Polypack milk’ (PPM), Ghee,
other milk products and cattle feed.

Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies are as follows:

Basis of accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”)
as applicable. MCA during the year has notified the sections applicable to
Producer Companies under Chapter XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013 vide ‘The
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020 and also the rules applicable to the
producer companies known as “The Producer Company Rules, 2021. The
financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial
statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the
reported income and expenses during the year. The management believes that
the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the
differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the
period in which results are known/materialize.

Cash and cash equivalents (for the purposes of Cash Flow Statement)
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months
or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss)
before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of
non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Revenue recognition

Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of
significant risk and rewards of ownership to the buyers, which generally
coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

Other income
Interest income on deposits is recognized on a time proportion basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any. The cost of Property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import
duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for
its intended use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings
attributable to acquisition of qualifying Property, plant and equipment up to the
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

date the asset is ready for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure on
Property, plant and equipment after its purchase is capitalized only of such
expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond
its previous assessed standard of performance.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition, less accumulated
amortization and impairment losses. An intangible asset is recognized, where it
is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow
to the enterprise and where its cost can be reliably measured. The depreciable
amount of intangible assets is allocated over the best estimate of its useful life
on a straight-line basis.

The company capitalizes software costs where it is reasonably estimated that
the software has an enduring useful life. Software is depreciated over the
management’s estimate of its useful life of three years.

Capital work-in-progress

Assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost,
comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on tangible and intangible property, plant and equipment has been
provided on straight line method as per the useful life of the assets assessed as
under based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of asset, the
estimated usage of assets, the operating condition of the asset, past history of
replacements, anticipated technological changes, manufactured warranties and
maintenance support etc.

The useful life considered for charging depreciation is as follows:

Description Useful life (in years)
Plant and equipment 10
Furniture and fixtures 10
Computers and software 3
Office equipment 10
Milk Cans/ Milk pouch crates 3

(included in Plant and equipment)
Depreciation is provided pro-rata from the date of addition.

All assets costing Rs.5,000 or less individually are fully depreciated in the year
of capitalisation.

Inventories

Inventories comprise finished goods and stores and spares. Inventories are
valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence
and othetr losses, where considered necessary. Cost is determined using
weighted average method. Cost includes all charges incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Finished goods include
appropriate proportion of overheads.

Grants

Government grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them
and the grants / subsidies will be received. Government grants related to
depreciable property, plant and equipment are treated as deferred grants which
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful life of the asset, i.e., depreciation charge on assets
procured from such grants is appropriated from Deferred Grant and recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss by way of reduced depreciation charge.

Revenue grants and subsidies are recognised as income over the periods
necessary to match them with the costs for which they are intended to
compensate, on a systematic basis and are deducted in reporting the related
expense.

Employee benefits
Employee benefits include Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance scheme,
Gratuity and compensated absences.
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

a. Defined contribution plans
The Company’s contributions to Provident Fund and Employees State
Insurance scheme is considered as defined contribution plan and are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of
contributions required to be made as and when services are rendered by
the employees.

b. Defined benefit plans
Gratuity is considered as defined benefit plan. Gratuity is provided based on
actuarial valuation carried out at the balance sheet date. The incremental
liability based on an actuarial valuation as per the ‘Projected Unit Credit’
method, as at the reporting date, is charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss Account. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

c. Short-term employee benefits
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be
paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised
during the year when the employees render the services. These benefit
includes performance incentives and compensated absences which are
expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employee renders the related services.

d. Long-term employee benefits
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve
months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the
related services are recognized as a liability at the present value of the
defined benefit obligation as at the balance sheet date on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as
adjusted to the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where
results are anti-dilutive.

Taxes on income

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the amount
of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance
with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and
other applicable tax laws.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between
taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all timing
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for timing differences of items
other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent
that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which these can be realized. However, if there are unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if
there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income
available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if
such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and
the Company has a legal enforceable right for such set off.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs includes interest and ancillary costs incurred. Borrowing costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying
asset, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to
construction/development of qualifying asset upto the date of capitalization of
such asset, are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. All other borrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in the
year in which they are incurred.
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r.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying values of its
property, plant and equipment to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an assets net selling
price and value in use. In assessing value in use the estimated future cash
flows expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are
discounted to their present value using a pre-discount rate that reflects the
current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset.

Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income in the statement of profit
and loss.

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has present obligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding employee benefits) are not discounted to their present
value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent Assets are
not recognized in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in
the notes to accounts.

Leases

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incident to ownership of an
asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognized as operating leases.
Lease rent under operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss account on straight line basis.

Material events

Material adjusting events occurring after the Balance Sheet date are taken into
cognizance.

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal
time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash
equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for
the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-
current.
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 3: Share Capital

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares Rupees shares Rupees
(a) Authorised share capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each 20,00,000 20,00,00,000 20,00,000 20,00,00,000
(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital 12,38,277 12,38,27,700 12,09,944 12,09,94,400

Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

See notes (i) to (iv) below
Notes:
(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has issued one class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 100 each. Each member is entitled to one vote. Members are entitled to
limited return (dividend) and bonus in accordance with Article of Association of the Company.

(ii) Reconciliation of number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

As at and for the year ended March As at and for the year ended March

31, 2021 31, 2020
Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares Rupees shares Rupees
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 12,09,944 12,09,94,400 9,78,417 9,78,41,700
Shares issued during the year 4,48,522 4,48,52,200 3,31,331 3,31,33,100
Shares cancelled / surrendered during the year (4,20,189) (4,20,18,900) (99,804) (99,80,400)
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 12,38,277 12,38,27,700 12,09,944 12,09,94,400

(iii) The Company is registered under Part IXA of the Companies Act, 1956 as 'Producer Company' and none of the member holds 5% or more of the
share capital of the Company.

(iv) No share has been issued for a consideration other than cash or by way of bonus shares during the year or 5 years immediately preceeding the
financial year.

As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Note 4: Reserves and surplus
(a) General reserve
Opening balance 14,76,65,551 12,17,40,720
Add: Transferred from surplus in statement
of Profit and Loss 2,66,20,832 2,59,24,831
Closing balance 17,42,86,383 14,76,65,551
(b) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 84,69,608 94,36,268
Profit for the year 3,52,88,771 3,43,94,439
Less:
(i) Final limited return (dividend) to members for the year 84,69,608 78,27,336
ended 31 March,2020 (Rs.7/share)/ 31 March,2019 (Rs.8/share)
(ii) Tax on above limited return (dividend)* - 16,08,932
(i) Transferred to General reserve 2,66,20,832 2,59,24,831
Closing balance 86.67.939 84,69,608
18,29,54,322 15,61,35,159

* Pursuant to the amendment in Income Tax Act, 1961 through Finance Act, 2021 dividend distribution tax has
been repealed. Thus, Company is not liable to pay dividend distribution tax on the dividend declared on or after
April 01, 2020.
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Note 5: Deferred grant

(a) Opening balance 3,94,75,179 4,73,02,208

(b) Add: Capital grant utilised during the year (see note 35) - 80,358

(c) Less: Assets disposed during the year (see note 12) 4,36,459 14,39,735

(d) Less: Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired from grant (see note 60,71,549 78,35,400
12)

(e) Add: Depreciation on disposal of assets (see note 12) 3,96,468 13,67,748

(f)  Closing balance 3,33,63,639 3,94,75,179

Note 6: Other long-term liabilities

(a) Trade/security deposits received 3,07,49,376 3,16,05,621
3,07,49,376 3,16,05,621

Note 7: Long term provisions

(a) Provision for employee benefits:
(i) For compensated absences (net of Leave encashment fund 13,88,180 15,86,130
Rs.57,86,355; previous year Rs.40,13,709)
(i) For gratuity (net of Gratuity fund Rs.68,00,372; previous year 7,26,926 2,36,833

Rs.56,70,850)

21,15,106 18,22,963

Note 8: Short term borrowings
(a) Secured
Overdraft from bank - 3,518
(secured against fixed deposit with bank)

(b

Unsecured
Bills discounting facility from bank* 48,62,94,349 74,97,38,379

48,62,94,349 74,97,41,897

* The Company has availed the bill discounting facility from the bank for the period upto 90 days from the date of
invoice. This interest rate is Repo Rate+3.35% p.a (average rate 7.42% (previous year 8.24%)).

Note 9: Trade payables
(Other than acceptances)

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (See 50,49,537 48,62,028
note 36)
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 18,28,92,082 17,16,54,058

small enterprises

18,79,41,619 17,65,16,086

Note 10: Other current liabilities

(a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 43,16,302 78,31,193
(b) Unclaimed/unpaid dividends 22,23,307 22,64,328
(c) Advances from customers 96,32,103 47,57,396
(d) Payable for Membership cancellation 44,85,652 47,79,839
(e) Trade/security deposits received 29,26,162 35,78,476
(f) Statutory dues 31,57,451 27,76,452
(q) Payable for purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment 33,63,000 -

3,01,03,977 2,59,87,684
Note 11: Short term provisions

(a) Provision for income tax (net of advance tax of Rs.95,15,379); Previous 34,41,927 -
year Rs.Nil)

34,41,927 -
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 13: Deferred tax assets
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets:

a. On difference between book balance and tax balance of

property, plant and equipment
b. Provision for compensated absences and gratuity
c. Provision for doubtful debts
d. Others

Note 14: Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
(a) Security deposits

(b) Advance income tax (Net of provision for tax Rs.7,70,60,313; previous year

Rs.9,29,00,530)
(c) Prepaid expense

Note 15: Other non-current assets

(a) Fixed deposits with banks*

As at March 31,

As at 31 March,

2021 2020

Rupees Rupees
4,67,767 5,49,278
5,32,330 4,58,803
52,191 52,191
1,36,205 1,70,572
11,88,493 12,30,844
7.12,565 7.12,565
25,80,385 29,28,916
3,31,213 10,37,738

36,24,163

6,26,25,614

46,79,219

1,25,614

6,26,25,614

1,25,614

These comprise fixed deposits under lien of Rs. 1,25,614 (previous year Rs. 1,25,614) with sales tax department and Rs.
6,25,00,000 (previous year nil) pledged against bank overdraft facility. However, there was no overdrafts from banks as at March 31,
2021. These fixed deposits have a maturity of more than 12 months from the Balance sheet date.

Note 16: Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

(a) Stock-in-trade Raw Milk (including in Transit- Rs.1,50,53,274, Previous Year 1,50,53,274 2,54,90,909
Rs.2,40,79,616)

(b) Stock -in-trade - others 45,18,318 24,56,041

(c) Stores and spares 18,34,685 14,08,065

Note 17: Trade receivables

2,14,06,277

2,93,55,015

(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date

they were due for payment

(i) - Unsecured, considered good - 5,07,928
(i) - Unsecured, considered doubtful 2,07,370 2,07,370
2,07,370 7,15,298
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 2,07,370 2,07,370
- 5,07,928
(b) Others
(i) - Secured, considered good 18,99,220 13,87,079
- Unsecured, considered good 64,03,10,039 92,32,11,197

Note 18: Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Cash and cash equivalents

64,22,09,259

92,51,06,204

(i) Cash in hand 63,250 34,351
(ii) Balance with banks:
a) In current accounts 1,18,75,946 1,01,37,703
Cash and cash equivalents (as per AS 3 - Cash flow statement) 1,19,39,196 1,01,72,054
(b) Other bank balances
(i) In deposit accounts
- original maturity more than 3 months but upto 12 months 8,50,16,169 10,90,15,001
(ii) Balances held as security against bank borrowings* 14,15,13,693 11,20,00,000
(iii) In earmarked accounts
- Unpaid dividend accounts 22,23,307 22,64,328

Note:

24,06,92,365

23,34,51,383

(i) * Fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 14,15,13,693 (previous year Rs. 11,20,00,000) have been pledged against bank

for overdraft facility (see note 8). However, there was no overdrafts from banks as at March31, 2021.

Note 19: Short - term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

(a) Advances to vendors 44,91,732 18,45,896

(b) Prepaid expenses 36,97,625 46,39,811

(c) Security deposits - 16,58,310

(d) Grant receivable (see note 35) 2,14,473 3,84,936
84,03,830 85,28,953

Note 20: Other current assets

(Unsecured, considered good)

(a) Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits 45,53,020 26,71,789

(b) Others 21,724 30,863

45,74,744

30
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial st

Note 21: Revenue from operations
(a) Sale of products (see note (i) below)

Note:

Sale of products comprises:
(i) Traded goods
a. Raw milk
b.  Processed milk and milk products
c. Cattle feed & others
Total

Note 22: Other income

(a) Interest income

(i)  On deposits with banks

(i) On others

Other non-operating income

(i) Membership fee

(i)  Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment
(i) Liability no longer required written back

(iv) Insurance claims

(v) Miscellaneous income

(b

Note 23: Purchases of stock-in-trade

(a) Raw milk

(b) Purchase of processed milk and milk products
(c) Cattle feed and others

Note 24: Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
Decrease/(increase) in inventories of
stock-in-trade

(a) Inventories at the beginning of the year

(b) Inventories at the end of the vear

(c) Net (increase)/decrease in inventory

Note 25: Emplovee benefits expense
(a) Salaries and wages

(b) Contribution to provident and other funds (See note 31)

(c) Staff welfare expenses

Note 26: Finance costs
(a) Interest on borrowings
(b) Interest on delayed payment of income tax

Note 27: Other expenses

(a) Consumption of stores and spares

(b) Power and fuel

(c) Rentincluding lease rent

(d) Rates and taxes

(e) Contractual and retainership expenses

(f) Repair and maintenance - machinery

() Repair and maintenance - others

(h) Freight, forwarding and distribution expenses
(i) Insurance charges

(i) Legal and professional fees

(k) Printing and stationery

() Auditor's remuneration (see note (i) below)
(m) Travelling and conveyance

(n) Communication expenses

(o) Advertisement and publicity

(p) Provision for doubtful debts

(q) Miscellaneous expenses

Note:
(i) Auditors' remuneration comprises:
a. Statutory audit fee
b. Tax audit fee
c. Out of pocket expenses
d. GST on above

Year ended March
31, 2021

Year ended March
31, 2020

Rupees

4,15,70,47,055

Rupees

4,46,82,25,397

4,15,70,47,055

3,38,15,49,480
64,50,23,802
13,04,73,773

4,46,82,25,397

3,79.,35,23,586
55,87,13,598
11,59,88,213

4,15,70,47,055

1,59,26,846
7.,68,947

7.26,356
14,80,800
4,76,465
8,87,972
7,11,971

4,46,82,25,397

1,75,53,438
5,35,472

11,11,907
5,57,832
7,61,980

2,02,929

2,09,79,357

3,10,10,80,554
59,04,66,777
11,66,77,627

2,07,23,558

3,51,06,92,069
51,67,35,974
10,75,36,982

3,80,82,24,958

4,13,49,65,025

2,79,46,950 2,00,35,228
1,95,71,592 2,79,46,950
83,75,358 (79,11,722)
5,77,89,380 5,43,60,356
56,51,684 54,54,562
5,44,781 6,78,871
6,39,85,845 6,04,93,789
3,53,46,665 2,98,64,596
3,45,347 47,898

3,56,92,012

2,99,12,494

43,57,156 57,10,776
7,03,591 8,51,238
36,64,894 36,21,410
8,27,025 12,03,396
3,42,13,882 3,39,69,460
1,25,24,283 1,32,95,987
81,23,176 79,72,641
11,25,88,474 11,73,10,526
18,65,465 17,14,532
85,48,096 88,27,575
15,70,360 17,98,778
14,65,118 13,61,012
38,97,281 63,58,560
20,90,822 28,11,747
12,39,515 15,55,673
- 2,07,370
28,14,447 39,17,323
20,04,93,585 21,24,88,004
10,77,300 9,97,500
1,41,750 1,31,250
22,575 24,650
2,23,493 2,07,612
14,65,118 13,61,012

Note 28: Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Particulars

A. Contingent liabilities
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt
(b) Bank quarantees issued on behalf of the Company

- Guarantee given to Sale Tax department

As at March As at March 31,
31, 2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Nil Nil
1,00,000 1,00,000
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 29

The Company had received share application money of Rs.46,98,400 against which Company has alloted 46,984 shares at the Board
Meeting held on April 23, 2021. The shares were alloted within the period sepcified in the share application form.

Note 30

In respect of the year ended March 31,2021,the directors in their meeting dated 24.08.2021 have proposed a final dividend of Rs.86,67,939
(Rs.7/- per share) to be paid on fully paid equity shares. The equity dividend is subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual
General Meeting and has not been included as a liability in the financial statements. The proposed equity dividend is payable to all
holders of fully paid equity shares.

Note 31: Emplovee benefit plans

Defined-contribution plans

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund. Provident
Fund and family pension fund cover all regular employees. Provident Fund Contribution is deposited with the Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees and the Company pay contributions at the rate specified under the Employees
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.

The Company has recognised expense of Rs. 38,61,872 (previous year Rs.36,49,281) for Provident Fund and Pension Fund
contribution in the statement of profit and loss.

Defined-benefits plans

The Company offers its employees defined-benefit plans in the form of a gratuity scheme (a lump sum amount). Benefits under
the defined benefit plans are based on years of service and the employee’s compensation immediately before
retirement/sepration. Commitments are actuarially determined at year-end. Actuarial valuation is done based on “Projected Unit
Credit” method. Gains and losses of changed actuarial assumptions are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss.

The following tables sets out the funded status of the defined benefit plan in respect of Gratuity and amount recognised in the
financial statements.

i. Change in defined benefit obligation As at March As at March 31,
31, 2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Present value of obligations at the beginning of the year 59,07,683 41,83,086
Interest cost 3,93,673 3,19,588
Current service cost 13,87.895 12,97,932
Benefits paid (1,50,984) -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (10,969) 1,07,077
Present value of obligations at the end of the year 75,27,298 59,07,683
ii. Fair value of plan assets As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 56,70,850 36,34,133
Expected return on plan assets 4,47,206 3,08,035
Contribution made 9,37,095 17,98,527
Withdrawals (2,57,135) (89,951)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 2,356 20,106
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 68,00,372 56,70,850

The planned assets of the Company is with the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) in terms of an insurance policy taken to
fund obligations of the Company with respect to its gratuity plan.

. Return on plan assets As at March 31, As at March 31,
Rupees Rupees
Expected return on plan assets 4,47,206 3,08,035
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 2,356 20,106
Actual return on plan assets 4,49,562 3,28,141
iv. A tr ised in the I Sheet As at March 31, As at March 31,
Rupees Rupees
Present value of defined benefit obligations 75,27,298 59,07,683
Fair value of plan assets 68,00,372 56,70,850
Net liability/(asset) recognised in the balance sheet 7,26,926 2,36,833
V. r i in the of Profit and Loss As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Current service costs 13,87,895 12,97,932
Interest cost 3,93,673 3,19,588
Expected return on plan assets (4,47,206) (3,08,035)
Fair Value adjustment of previous year - -
Net actuarial gain/(loss) recognized during the year (13,325) 86,971
Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 13,21,037 13,96,456
vi. Balance Sheet reconciliation As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Net liability/(asset) at the beginning of the year 2,36,833 5,48,953
Expense as above 13,21,037 13,96,456
Contributions 9,37,095 17,98,527
Withdrawals 1,06,151 89,951
Net liability/(asset) at the end of the year 7,26,926 2,36,833
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vii. Principal actuarial assumptions As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
Discount rate 6.76% p.a 6.75% p.a
Expected salary escalations 10.00% p.a. 10.00% p.a.
Expected return on plan assets 7.44% p.a 7.43% p.a
Attrition rate 15.00% p.a 15.00% p.a
Remaining Working Life 22.61 Years 23.96 Years
Mortality table used IAL 2012-14 IAL 2012-14

imate Ultimate
The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined after considering several applicable factors such as the composition of

the plan assets, investment strategy, market scenario etc.

The discount rate is based on prevailing market yields of Government of India securities as at the balance sheet date for the
estimated term of obligation which is equal to remaining working life.

The estimates of future salary increases considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotions, increments and other
relevant factors.

viii. Experience adjustment March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Present value of obligation 75,27,298 59,07,683 41,83,086 23,62,531 17,12,898
Fair value of plan assets 68,00,372 56,70,850 36,34,133 28,56,399 20,04,090
Funded status 7.26,926 2,36,833 5,48,953 (4,93,868) (2,91,192)
Gain/(loss) on obligations 10,969 (1,07,077) (5,46,564) 2,85,637 10,79,187
Gain/(loss) on plan assets 2,356 (20,107) (3,224) 52,209 4,586
ix. Actuarial ions for d H

Actuarial assumptions used for valuation of liability for compensated absences is same as vii above.

Note 32: Impact of Code on Social Security, 2020
The Code on Social Security, 2020 (*Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment, received Presidential
assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India, however, the date on which the Code will come into effect
is yet to be notified. The Company will assess the impact when Code and rules thereon will be notified and will record any related impact in
the period the Code and rules thereon becomes effective.

Note 33: Leasing arrangements

The Company has entered into two operating lease arrangements for office premises. The lease agreement is for a period of nine
years & five years with a non-cancellable period of three years. The lease agreement provides for increase in lease payments by 5%
every year. The lease rental expenses of Rs.36,64,894 (previous year Rs.36,21,410) in respect of obligation under operating leases
have been recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Future minimum lease payment are:

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Payable not later than one year 24,52,176 23,35,405
Payable later than one vear but not later than five years 30,07,348 54,59,524
54,59,524 77,94,929
Note 34: Earnings per equity share
Particulars Unit Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2021 31, 2020
Net profit after tax Rs. 3,52,88,771 3,43,94,439
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during Numbers 13,08,527 10,89,616
the year
Nominal value per equity shares Rupees 100 100
Basic earnings per share Rupees 26.97 31.57
Equity shares used to compute diluted earnings per share Numbers 13,09,474 11,05,722
Diluted earnings per share Rupees 26.95 3111
Note 35

Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standard (AS) 18 - “Related Party Disclosures” are as below:
A. Name of the related parties and nature of relationship
Nature of relationship Name of person

Key Management Personnel (KMP): Mr. Narinder Singh Bahaa
(Chief Executive)
B. The nature and volume of transactions during the year with the above related parties
are as follows:

Amount in Rupees

Nature of transactions KMP Total
Managerial remuneration: 60,87,416 60,87,416
(59,43,931) (59,43,931)

Note: Figures in brackets relates to previous year
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As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020

Note 36: Details of Government grants Rupees Rupees
Details of grants received from NDDB and its utilisation
is as under:
(a) Opening Balance (3,84,936) 27,040
(b) Grant received during the year 3,84,936 23,928
() Utilised during the year

(i) For capital assets - 80,358

(i) For revenue expenses 2,14,473 2,93,156

Total utilised (i) + (i) 2,14,473 3,73,513
(d) Amount refunded - (62,391)
(e) Balance carried forward  (a+b-c-d) (2,14,473) (3,84,936)
Note:-

Grant utilised for purchase of capital assets has been recorded as deferred grant and revenue grant utilised has been netted off with
respective expense (see note 2k).
Note 37: Disclosure required under section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of 50,49,537 48,62,028

the accounting year

(i) Interest amount due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as - -
at the end of the accounting year

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the - -
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year.

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end - -
of the accounting year

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the - -
succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above are

actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance

as a deductible expenditure under section 23

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Note 38

On September 20, 2019, the Government of India vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019, inserted Section 115BAA in
the Income Tax Act, 1961, which provides domestic companies an option to pay Income tax at reduced rate of 22 % effective April 1,
2019 subject to certain conditions. The Company has availed the option in the financial year 2019-2020. Accordingly, the tax expenses
for the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 have been provided at reduced tax rate.

Note 39

The Ministry of home affairs vide order No.40-3/2020 dated March 24, 2020 imposed country wide lockdown and declared the
Company’s business of trading of milk and other dairy products as an essential service. Hence, dairy industry in which the Company
operates is among the businesses that are least impacted due to COVID-19. The Company believes that thus far, there is no significant
impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the financial position and performance of the Company. Further, the company is not expecting any
significant change in estimates as of now as the company is running its business and operations as usual without any major disruptions.

Note 40

The disclosures as required under Accounting Standard AS-17 on Segment reporting are not required as the Company primarily deals in
single business segment of Milk and Milk Products and operates in one geographical area.

Note 41

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification /
disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/- sd/-
Manjeet Kaur Bhupinder Singh Narinder Bahga
Chairperson Director Chief Executive &
Director
sd/- sd/-
Rajesh Saini Punit Sharma
Place: Patiala DGM -Leaal & CS Senior Manager -
Date: 24 August, 2021 Finance & Accounts
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Tt fisx Ufs@re qust ferfes &t RS Ao nii AT &t argeet
T HEy 39, fAoEt gu=9 25 5999, 2020 § IIUS feee AeT <9

yeIfHar ni9eH, &3 I35, ufenrsr - 147001 f£9 A=Y 10.00 = HY
JE 713 10.40 TH § HIHS T |
THY STeEdaET:
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IMIHS M3 BT U9
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HHIT HaH3 o9 3TEJAET M3 Fnid T9X

H #fdes fAw Ay 3EdaeT W3 Bnfd Uax
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5. | HF arus fRur 3fEdxeT M3 AT TIX
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12. | H 3fdeg fHw grgar die nigiHtfaBies w3 s1fedaea
13. | §t 97 Aat ;| ust AA=T

70 FT U9, fAgT J& 4391 BT A, Y€ IHT AS M3 14475 Bid U9
fAgt d& 462125 I AS, YaHAT It THI AS |

fer T &% It gfamrears f8a fes zfen Bt yretee forfes v e 35
Hgg < THI A |

H JoH R, ft 78t F »idgr, wiaAude 3Tedaeg w3 nir gt asHfanr
WE FUE, JUBT T TRET MTfEET A3 ASET mH AFT K9 IHT &dT 9
A M3 G5t € oY &7 9T T I35 Ay Y wfimr famrr A

(®) fem & yorsat ft gErsety flwr & st

(n) INIRS S QUST AT 3 UIT FIA I'HI odH T &S AI3T| UBT
a3 & feg fr fa Waat ©r gfares, yart Ifares, sfedxeart
& W@ foRet © IfAAeT w39 Tgat IfAeT worfes 95 et
umeT 5| Hiféar § fer 3 gmiT §Y a9s BET faar famr A
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ASES 37| 9NTHEG & JUaT & SHA™H & HaY I9<7 »i3 uslh &9
JT TS AIITHT g7 Efr |

(F) T HEdt €t A9 AfOHST &%, JUST ©F H3< ASET MTH AST g%8s
T HEdt § ufgwt fes 9T Bfem & ufgurm Hfonm famrm
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@ fer 3 amiE, Snigris & ST 3 HT IH Aat, dual HoEd & Hiféar
¥ Tz fen 3 feg9 9T HY S13m

1. 31 W99 2020 €t ¥&F Hie 3 R it g usH IT A = &
W3 SIAS T IITT, AH B ASSH A, STedaead 3 nifses
Tt folge ofAs 9, feggs i3 iUz 8|
H 9o Aw (FHE $99: 0046500) 3 AOTs H3 T 39 3 Io oo
H3 T 38 I
H3T &. 01/7th EFMH:25.11.2020/2020-21
feg w3 uR 3T Aier I fx 31 H99 2020 ©F wif3es §¥F Hie w3
8r st 3 w3H I wiedh ¥ 5T i oaAe T UE, OH @B
HTHEH niS BF 5% B8 I3 H3W®, dfcH, sfedacan fqude »i3
nirfsean foude § Tfhs J9d, Yol 3 amE nuEen Aer J1
83 for w3 & forrfes Jf gorats fifw (SH16 $99:0082117)3 =13t |
INIHs & T8 ¥3T I9a < U8 &t femmz i8St w3 €3 fau v
H3 & Afantt €1 AfoHst € &% g ot37 famiT|

2. 31%?20203?@&@&%@3@%(%&33)
fegrgsT m3 y=radt a7
H ImH AW (S316 899: 0053446) & »H H3 © 39 3 Jo fog U3 =
ASE I
H3T 3. 02/7th &FH:25.11.2020/2020-21
feg vz yH 3T AET I fF 31 H9Y 2020 § HSH JE »iedt ¥ &Y
&g fEa feamidt Bnig 3 JuT 7/- © 5= 3 f3fess ¥ 39 3 fozr
aear| feg f3fess quT 100/- T H3 @& 12,09,944 feamict
gt @ Bt fa3r A, fan €9 o U 0.84 &93 Y99 J=d1| fea
89st HagT § fsT Aar fAagh & a1 Ut ¥ HEg IfMAeT 9 31
H'9g 2020 3 = AT |
83 fou w3 &t fonfes it fagms fiw (SH16 899:0060711) & it
INING 3 I8 UFT S9d < UgE ©f femms oSt w3 83 feu Augs
H3 & Afantt € AfoHst € &% Jg® o7 famr |

3. m%mmﬁ’mﬁ’rmﬂ?ﬁﬁ’r(om 08860867) ®t
st ¥ 3EJaed ¥ 39 3 fogast 3 fewgsr, 7 & W wigA9
foerfes d=ar1
H nivaety fRw (S8 &99: 0072779) 3w H3 € 39 3 Jo fou
H3 T 7§38 It
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H3T &. 03/7th &FIH:25.11.2020/2020-21

feg 3T R i3 AT T X UST T F@H T T HETTH IEUdis
fIHt (DIN:08860867), & Ht Jdraery fiur (DIN:06868680) & Aqr 3
STEgaed © 39 3 fogas ozt 7w I, 7 & =<9t € nigA9 faefeg
JEa

83 feu w3 & foufes Ht goas fiw (@316 da9: 0023168) &
CiE(l!

THOHE 3 I8 T J9d < uge & fermz ISt w3 83 feu rruas
H3 & Afantt €t AfgHSt © &% Ig% o137 famr

S&H § 5% AEu3 HE9 HiHSt HoHI3 &9 (DIN:07455694) &t
udt ¥ SfEIAeT ¥ 39 3 fogast 3 fegvs, 7 f& =7t nigA
foerfes d=ari

H 39 fifw (SHE 99 0037166) 3 »™H H3 T 33 3 Jo fog U3 =
38 It

H3T 3. 04/7th SFH:25.11.2020/2020-21

&g W™ UH 137 famr {3 @ @t &% ASU3 HEd JiHSt Hari3 o9
(DIN:07455694), Sual T 3edaed, 1 g € nigAg faerfeg 7 99
5, 85 & T fogas i3 Awr 9, A fa T T nigA foefes
Grll

83 four W3 < forfes Ft Iffes fifw (EHE $99:0040271) &
A=

TUigHs 3 98 ¥3T 99 I U ©F femmz fEst w3 €3 fsu vy
H3 & Afantt € AfoHSt @ &% g% o3 famr

S&'H Al 5% AEu3 H'E9 Hl AAu® fiRw (DIN:07916490) wt
uSt ¥ eSS ¢ 39 3 fagast 3 fewvs, 7 f& @<t nigA
fgefes d=ari

H oyts fifwr (@316 $99: 0001606) & H3 © 39 I Jo TIAE
H3 T g8 Ifamr:

H3T &. 05/7th EFPANH:25.11.2020/2020-21
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feg w3t U o3t for fa S@w S a® AYuz eI TRUe R
(DIN:07916490), quat T 3fedaed, 7 g © wiaAg foefegd I 39
J5, 85 3 Ta9 fowas &z A U, A A @9t € nigA9 foefes
Grll

83 four vz & fowfes it gofdes fiw (EHE $99:0036319) &
CiEll!

YIHS 3 I8 ¥ZT I9d I UBe T femmz fESt w3 €3 fou vy
H3 & Afant € AfgHST € 578% Ig% oi3T famr|

nifseg o fogast m3 fHos3aT 3 q97|

H 797 fRw (SHE $99: 0013894) & M H3 ¥ 39 3 Io fod W3 =
378 Sftmm:

H3T 3. 06/7th EFIH:25.11.2020/2020-21

feg W3 uH dizT e I & wA.aLES dfonr B Judh, g9cTs
WAQSe, JIIH, IfE (SIH IfHACIS ST 101496W) § Fudt
nfsed € 39 3 A3 AGS MTH AT 3 Wiss! ASST MTH AST IS

JUT 10,77,300/- (JUT TH BY ASST IAT 36 A) HIess »i=3 &q
RS 3 A9t y9w & nietfedt 3 fegaz &3 AT I

83 fou w3 & forrfes ff 3w fAw (SFI6 d59: 0081242) & ST

YIHG 3 I8 ¥FT S99 I uBE & femms A3t vz €3 feu miy
H3 § Afant € AfgHSt € 5% IS oi3T famrT |

&3t 75 2020-21 BE JUBT T FAC § Y=ot T
H I=dtg fAw (SH6 &99: 0021693) & ATTGS H3 © 393 Ja fod
H3 T g8 Sfrmm:

H3T &. 07/7th &FH:25.11.2020/2020-21
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feg H3T U 3T AT I I 93 © AOHE Hifdar iSY UF A3 9T A%
2020-21 © gAC § yI&at oSt AiEt I

83 fou W3 & foufes Ht otz fAw (SHE 399: 0049780) &
SIE(l

H3 & Arfant & AfoHST € &% Igs i3 famr

FUBt T WIdtaS nite MEAEHS f&e geuT &9s 3 fegras i3
yeTsdit eFT

H g9etu fifw (SHE 99 0081826) 3 A H3 © 39 3 Jo &8 13
T g8 It

H3T &. 08/7th EFMIH:25.11.2020/2020-21

feg W3 UH 3T famr 3 Juat wiae, 1956 € SaT IX-A & gar
581-I, 581ZQ, 581ZR T YU »igH™T n3 JUST e, 1956 it Ig
& Y=t »3 T 31 MEHT (JT g8 »iE B IT T f50H) »3
FUBT T HHIBH W5 WISIa® niie WHATERS T &1 ygut mgHTs,
HOe™ nadias nie wiRAehs R seee o3 Aerd A7 7 Jo
TIAE WIGHATT I

(1)  Hger MIdas 4.3 il gefenr a=ar »i3 fer 33t ufgnr mream

4.3.ii. 7T AT S Hgg »US 939 HEg Ifde €nft Garset grier feer
J 3t feat gw3t o9 qudt 8 W9 & SouTHS J9s RO fex
K%ﬂwﬁa%aﬁw@ﬂafeam@rwweéah HEg &

(‘)ICH feg TIame feguss AN < ed'(} (‘)ICH T AeY o E"T

7993 J1 feT afern Iot fou It S mream:

fal

- 8r T U333 IfAACIs 3% I, W3 UAC J96 3 5 fea’
fe g yIfonr mHfswr arear; &t
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(2)

(3)

- fedaefsa a1 gdh: qust g EREt dfirAcas Ehis
nEtst. 3 »3 HEd § EHs Imc @8 fes udfenr
AHTSMT Frear |

fer 3 amie, 993 o7 HHS 3 AT &1

HOe™ »eIa® 9.6 ii gefent Arear w3 fer 3gt ufgnr A<

Arear |

Hae™ »iadtas 11.6 (i)(c) Fefenm ARar w3 ferm 33 ufgnr

e

T T fontast Jart © 39 3 fagas adt 7 AT 7¢ 3 X

87 UGt T HETd & J=| oAt ¥ 39 3 fagas HE9 ?U 32U

300 (35 #) Hagt fagt d® qudt & ing Ut & €7 y=iAs 3

frmmer a7 92, €t 39¢ yIifeusT o9 Ager I

fer 3 gme feg 13T uR i3 famr & Qust T die netfatfes A
SUST AAST § IMHACIT nie dudt T #Idt e9H efe® J96 BET
3 fer W3 & &9 I95 HAgST TASTH T8 »I3 TASHS IS BT
mfoargs o3t AT J1

83 fou w3 & foufes Ht Jusey fiw (SHE ST 0081609) &

CiEl

H3 § Afontt € AfoHSt © 579 JgS 137 famr
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10.

JUSt T NI € HuEsT fo'9 gEee 96 3 feogsr w3 yIradt
Erall

H 919 fifw (SHE 3599 0063150) & FE&< 3 ImiT Jo o8 AT9s
H3 T B8 JIfam:

H3T &. 09/7th BFMIH:25.11.2020/2020-21

feg v uH 13T AeT I X 20.09.2019 § IE &= AEE MH AT
fSg AIIt ©urdr nus® wH H3T S, 08/6th SFhaM:
20.09.2019 /2019 - 20 »ied H¥I' T HUEST ¢ ¥ger &<
b (i) 59 gT®< a95 o fae9gr 3T ATt T »i3 Jo TIAT & &
FEGHHT 7T I

(b) FIYAST T H®idE B, I& fou 3 fegrg o3 A<

i. Bv Hu9 fagt 3 fued 3T 7e €975 393t aisT fomrr At w3
@anégaﬂmeﬁﬁﬁwwﬁsﬂzaﬁw@w
mémwwwgwmmgwm

fonm 3, 83T & R I&H 5% HAfu=s AHfSwT AearT |

Budas W3 & fonrfes Ht gafeeafiiw (@HE $59: 0051542) & =TI

H3 § Afontt € AfoHSt © 579 Jg® o137 famr |

J9 for sufax ners 3 gd9, ASUSt e dsew xde I¢ feo
Hiféar mmus st aret

it 1111212020 . sd-
A @ ufenrs SIUIAG
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LTD

BUSINESS PLAN

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.04.2021 TO 31.03.2022

PARTICULARS AMOUNT(Rs. In Lacs)
Quantity (Annual) 1,094.42
Average Quantity/Day 3.00
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 47,130.36
Other Income 183.39
Total 47,313.75
EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Raw Milk 40,438.77
Direct Expenses 3,334.99
Cluster Office Expenses 573.78
Manpower Expenses 475.18
Administration Expenses 392.85
Financial Expenses 1.80
Selling and Distribution Expenses 1,576.53
Total 46,793.90
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (EBITDA) 519.85
Interest Cost 18.00
Depreciation &Amortization 153.94
347.91

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (EBT)
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Tt fiax yfs@re dust feHfes
(CIN: U01403PB2014PTC038826)

. nifer : wA.FLE. 8. 37 3 38, widggs niASE, SF-2,THUT I3, UfentsT - 147002
2HEs -0175-5000735, SIATES - www.baanimilk.com, €1-A%: info@baanimilk.com
afer 7t oz Aiwr I fa ot e Ufs@rg Quat foHfes Shnisst Aersr niH AgT I
fou sugs HHfent 3 fegg &t guerg, 22 ASEY, 2021 ARY 10:00 30 I9Us feerer

A2g 29 yeaiHdl niden, &5 93, ufen® - 147001, fed gorst At T:-

TH UK HTHS: —

1. 31 98 2021 I&F Hie »3 8F it § ¥ I8 7S © Ho'e™ M3 odHs €
I, JH % FASCHTH, 3TEddedd W3 niifsegd f foude &, fegrgsr w3
i s el

2. udt € W Ut 3 mevin (fsfess) 3 feo9 »i3 wies g9 i3 fer feir e
I fed v & UH Jan:

feg v3r yA R AT T fa 31 W99 2021 § 3K JIE fimre © w1 feg fiw
feafedt Bmig 3 quT 7/- & s 3 ®enig (f3fe33) © 39 3 fdsr g2qr feg
fsfed’s quT 100/~ & H3 =& 12,38,277 fegfedt mugr @ ®gt fdzr m=ar,
farm 9 I® JUT 86,67,939- HIY J=d1 w3 feg Baf Hagr § fasr maar fiagh =
M qUSt ¥ IfAeT »ire Heg ff9 31 H9g 2021 § ©IH A |

3. A g &% HYU3 A9 H darsety ffw (DIN: 08195849) & Suat © sTfedxey
¥ 39 3 fogaat 3 fegrgsr, 7 fx g nigATg faerfeg d=ar|

4. A @ & AEU3 HETH FuUE fRW AT (DIN: 09288587) B Suar € sTfEddey
¥ 39 3 fogaat 3 fegrgsr, 7 fx g nigATg faerfeg d=ar|

5. S%H Al 3% AY9us HEd {f 49%® R (DIN: 09285765) ©F Sust T 3Teddes ©
39 3 fogadt 3 fegrger, | fa gH wigATg faefeg J=an

6. %A H &% HHuz Wgd HHSt ugHAts 9 (DIN: 09285767) € uat @
33929 © 39 3 fogast 3 fegrgar, 7 & o nizATs faerfes d=dr|
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